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Karen DeMaria

From: Morey-Brynn <Morey-Brynn@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Morey-Brynn
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UF/IFAS Extension Monroe County Presents: Florida First Detector In-Person

Workshop 

 
Click Here to Register : hƩps://www.eventbrite.com/e/florida-first-detector-workshop-Ɵckets-
925249775987?aff=ebdsoporgprofile 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Brynn Morey 
Extension Coordinator & Program Specialist II 
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UF/IFAS/Monroe County Extension Services  
1100 Simonton Street 
Gato Building, Suite 2-260 
Key West, FL 33040 
Phone: (305) 292-4501 
 

          
 
Stay up to date with Extension!    
Facebook: hƩps://www.facebook.com/MonroeCountyExtension/?pnref=lhc  
Monroe County Extension webpage: hƩp://www.monroecounty-fl.gov/131/Extension-Services  
UF Electronic Data InformaƟon Source (EDIS): hƩp://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/  
 
 


